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Agenda

• Purpose
• Why CORE?
• What’s new?
• Policy & Procedure Overview
• System Demo
• Question & Answer
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Purpose

This session provides an 
overview of the key Award 
features of the Colorado 
Operations Resource Engine 
(CORE).



EMPOWERING EFFICIENCY
Confidential and Proprietary material of Colorado and CGI. 
Documents contain material for Colorado’s internal use only

Why CORE?
Procurement Overview

Requisition

Mgmt

• Requisition entry
• Workflow Approval

Solicitation

Mgmt

• Solicitations
• Vendor Self Service
• Solicitation Response & Evaluation

Award

Mgmt

• Awards to encumber 
• Awards to formalize terms, conditions, pricing etc
• Award PDF’s
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Why CORE?
• Currently the State has  multiple mechanisms 

and systems for managing the procurement 
lifecycle (Paper Processes, COMPASS, BIDS, 
COFRS etc.). 

• This has resulted in inconsistent business 
practices.

• CORE provides a single system for end-to-end 
procurement management – from requisitions 
through solicitation to award.
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What’s New?
Document 
Code Document Name Business Purpose
PO Purchase Order Encumbrance document that is a unilateral agreement 

that relies on standard terms & conditions

POGG1 Purchase Order Grants
Given

Encumbrance document that facilitates grants to sub‐
recipient

CT Contract Encumbrance document that is a bi‐lateral agreement 
containing terms & conditions that can be negotiated

CTGG1 Contract Grants Given Encumbrance document that facilitates grants to sub‐
recipient

MA/SPA1 Master/State Price 
Agreement

Non‐encumbering documents that formalizes terms, 
pricing, etc. 

DO Delivery Order Encumbrance document that facilitates procurement 
from an established Master or State Price Agreement
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What’s New?
• CORE provides…. 

o The single system for Procurement – including Award Management.
o Procurement Management Queue for Department Procurement 

Offices to manage Requisition to Award.
o All Procurement documents require Commodity Codes
o Standardized usage of industry standard commodity code structure 

– NIGP Commodity Code.
o Real Time PDF Forms (for example PO and DO).
o Signatures not required on Purchase Orders.
o Terms & Conditions available via a hyperlink on Purchase Orders.
o Goods Commodity Codes: 3-way matching.
o Services Commodity: 2-way matching.
o Procurement Folder to capture documents from Requisition to 

Payment.
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Policy & Procedure Overview
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Award  P&P
• Awards - General

Require a preceding Requisition (except DO).
Real Time Generation of PDF Forms.

• Purchaser Orders
For all Goods Procurements and all Personal Services Procurements less than 
$100,000 that are not on Master/State Price Agreement.  No Signatures required 
by State or Vendor.

• Contracts
For all Personal Services greater than $100,000.  Bi-lateral signatures required in 
off-line documentation.
CMS will still be used for Personal Services Contracts over $100,000.

• Master Agreements
For Department usage to formalize pricing, terms, etc. – no encumbrance.

• State Price Agreements
For Central usage to formalize pricing, terms, etc. – no encumbrance.

• Delivery Orders
For  procuring from a Master Agreement or State Price Agreement (e.g. Master Task 
Order/Task Orders and Catalog Orders).
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System Demo
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Demonstration Items

• Create Purchase Order (PO)
Award from Evaluation 
Add Vendor
2 Commodity Line – Goods & Services
Attach supporting documents
Generate PDF of Purchase Order 
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Review
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Key Takeaways
• CORE provides an integrated system for the Procurement Lifecycle 

along with the Accounting and Budget functional areas
• All Procurement require Commodity Codes
• Consistent utilization of NIGP Commodity Codes
• Procurement Management Queue for Department Procurement 

Offices to manage Requisition to Award.
• Real Time PDF Forms for Award documents
• No signatures required on Purchase Orders
• Terms & Conditions available via hyperlink on Purchase Orders
• Procurement Folder to capture documents from Requisition to 

Payment.
• 2 & 3 Way Matching for Goods & Services
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QUESTIONS
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A Few Reminders

• Test Drive CORE – Room 602

• Training Starts in April
o Registration instructions emailed to all 
o Register promptly for best selection of times and locations
o Send questions to:   core.training@state.co.us

• At end of conference, fill out the CORE Conference 
evaluation
o In your packet or at Registration Table 
o Turn it in at your last session or leave at Registration Table 
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Stay in Touch with CORE

• Read your emails from CORE.news & CORE.training

• Send questions or comments to 
CORE.news@state.co.us

• Request access to CORE Project website
by sending email to CORE.news@state.co.us

• Talk to your department leaders and CORE functional 
experts 

• Share what you know with others on your teams
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Thank You
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